Written Communications - Cohen
[tem 10

From: Lisa Cohen <lisa@chulavistachamber.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 3:10:01 PM

To: Kerry Bigelow <KBigelow@chulavistaca.gov>

Cc: Marcy Weaver (C.V. ConVis) <marcy@chulavistachamber.org>; Alicia Ontiveros
<alicia@chulavistachamber.org>

Subject: Letter for tonight's Council meeting Item # 10 please confirm receipt

Warning:
External

Email Good afternoon Kerry,

Please find our attached letter for Item # 10 on the City Council Agenda this
evening and confirm your receipt of this email. If the Council would like to order
a Chula Vista-Opoly board game the Sustainability Edition Click here

Thank you so much!

Warm regards,
Lisa

Lisa Cohen

CEO

Chula Vista Chamber of Commerce
233 4™ Avenue

Chula Vista, CA 91910

Work # 619-420-6603

Fax # 619-420-1269

Mobile # 619-341-4313
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February 16, 2021

The Honorable Mayor Mary Casillas Salas,
City of Chula Vista Councilmembers

276 F Street

Chula Vista, CA 91910

RE: Item # 10 on tonight’s City Council Agenda
Dear Mayor Mary and Councilmembers,

I am writing this letter to express our request to have the city trail for a later date, the
implementation of the Building Performance Ordinance (BPO). The Chula Vista Chamber of
Commerce is a 94-year old organization that serves as the voice of the Chula Vista businesses
that provides jobs, generate tax revenue, build infrastructure, and provide services for the City
of Chula Vista. Our members are the key contributors to the Chula Vista’s economy and have
helped foster growth of new businesses and commerce throughout the region. They also make
significant contributions to the local economy, employing more than 30,000 individuals in Chula
Vista. We advocate for programs, projects and public policy that adequately plans for the
future and protects Chula Vista’s quality of life.

We encourage you to wait until, at a minimum, the state restrictions on businesses are
completely lifted for implementation. We are also in full support of the staff costs to
implement the audits, to be funded by the City’s General Fund. In these very difficult and
unprecedented times, our businesses have been harnessing the brunt of the COVID-19
Pandemic and need respite.

Our Chamber is a CLEAN Business and a member of the EcoChoice with San Diego Gas &
Electric. We have supported the City’s green initiatives in the past, and we have a seat at the
table at the Climate Change Working Group (CCWG) where the initial goal of improving building
energy efficiency was adopted. We are also proud to have partnered with the City of Chula
Vista with our Chula Vista — Opoly board game Sustainability Edition, promoting Chula Vista as
the Sustainability Leader!

We also appreciate the opportunity to review the proposed ordinance and look forward to
providing a similar role for future CCWG implementation programs.

Sincerely,

oan (e

Lisa Cohen
CEO
Chula Vista Chamber of Commerce

233 Fourth Avenue | Chula Vista, CA91910 | 619.420.6603 | fax 619.420.1269 www.chulavistachamber.org



GET YOUR GAME ON! svons

Availability
is limited!
When
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are sold

~dfg out...
’r, they're
gone!

| '1

Chula Vista, California: Sustainability Leader

How will YOU lead?

STUCK AT HOME?

Enjoy some family fun time with game night!

As a Chula Vista CLEAN Business, the environment is

important to us — and it’s important to our entire community!

'That’s why we created a custom Monopoly game board — just for
Chula Vista — featuring our own businesses, organizations, and
local government agencies so they can share in the fun!

Getyoursfor only $ 4909 Splus tax.

ORDER & PICK UP YOUR GAME TODAY! Brought to you by:

Email Lisa@chulavistachamber.org <
Call (619) 420-6603
CHULA VISTA

They’ll also make great holiday gifts! CHAMBER oF COMMERCE





